
u.s. Department
of Transportation
Plpetlne and
HaZardOUS ~I' Safety
Amnl,~.un

Mr. George Rootes
President
Shell Pipeline, L.P.
Two Shell Plaza
P.O. Box 2648
Houston, Texas 77252

Re: CPF No. 4-2003-~

Dear Mr. RooteI:

Enclosed is the Final Order issued by the Associate Administrator for Pipeline Safety in
the above-referenced case. It makes findings of violation and assesses a civil penalty. I
acknowledge receipt of and accept your wire transfer for $12,000 as payment in full of the civil
penalty assessed in the Final Order. 'Ibis case is now closed. Your receipt of the Final Order
constitutes service of that document \Ulder 49 C.F.R. § 190.5.

Encl()sur~

CERTIFIED MAIL - REruRN RECEIPT REQUESTED

400 s.,..a, Sb88t. S.W.
w.-,-~-" D.C. ~

.A.PR15m

Sincerely,

~ ttl1 James Reynolds

Pipeline Compliance Registry
Office of Pipeline Safety



DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AnON
AND HAZARDOUS MATER IAI3 SAFETY ADMINIS'

OFFICE OF PIPELINE SAFETY
w ASHING1'ON. DC 2OS~

P:IPELINE

In the Matter of

Shell Pipeline, LP.,

ResporMient

On April 8, 2003, in KCord8IM:e with 49 C.F.R. t 190.207, the Director, Southwest Regi~
Office of Pipeline Safety (OPS), illUed to ReIpOndent a Notice of Probable Violatioo and
Proposed Civil Penalty (Notice). The Notice proposed finding that Respondent had violated
49 C.F.R. tt 195.4O2(a) IDd 199.10S(b) and p.lOpo8eci ~-11g a civil paIalty of S12,(XX) for
die alleged vioilliODl. ReIpOIxlaIt reIpOIxIed to the Notice by leua- dated May S, 2003. In the
I~, Relpandent did not coatest the allegations, agreed to pay the amount of the pI~ed
civil penalty, and provided infonnation concerning coll~tive actions it has taken. Respondent
submitted . wire transfer in the amount of the propolCci civil penalty (S 12,(XX). waiving further
right to ~nd and IUtborizing the aItry of tbiJ Final Ckd«.

Pursuant to 49 C.F.R. § 190.213 and 49 V.S.C. § 60122, I find that Respondent violated the
following ~tiODl of 49 C.F.R. PIrtI19S and 199, as more ftally dacribed in the Notice:

49 C.F.R. § 19S.4O2(a) - failing to follow written procedures requiring the completion of
a Work Authorization Permit; and

49 C.F.R. § 199.10S(b) - failing to drug test 00 later tb8132 houn after an KtidaJ~ CKh
employee involved in performing a task that resulted in the releue of awroximately 200

banels of cnxIe oil.

These findinp of violation will be considaed prior oft'allel in any IUbeeqUeDt atforccment
action takat against Respondent. Having ~ewed the record and considered the assessment
criteria, I !-~ Respondent a civil paJalty of S 12,000, already paid by Respondent. The term.
aIM1 conditiom of this Final Orda' Ire e6'Q;-iive - ra:eipt.

t1\

jerard
AJltX:iate Administrator

for Pipeline Safety
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